From: Rebecca Andrew

Sent: 31 August 2007 10:08

To: Duncan Fraser

Subject: FW: LAC meeting

Attachments: 15543802_1_UKMATTERS(Report to CEC on risk allocation development).DOC

Rebecca Andrew | (Acting) Principal Finance Manager | Financial Services | The City of Edinburgh Council | Waverley

Court, Level 2:5, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG | Tel
rebecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk | www.edinburgh.gov.uk

From: Ysella Jago On Behalf Of Gill Lindsay
Sent: 30 August 2007 14:58

To: Rebecca Andrew

Subject: FW: LAC meeting

From: Alasdair Sim [mailto:Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd. uk]
Sent: 30 August 2007 10:08

To: Gill Lindsay; Andrew Holmes; Jim Inch
Subject: FW: LAC meeting

Dear All,

Please note the attached papers in advance of our meeting this afternoon.

Kind regards
Alasdair

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 29 August 2007 16:55
To: Alasdair Sim; Susan Clark

Cc: Graeme Bissett (external contact); Graeme Bissett; Willie Gallagher; Lesley McCourt; Fitzgerald, Sharon

Subject: LAC meeting

Alasdair

Here is the short note on the evolution/negotiation of risk transfer since ITN to 8th March Contract version.
I mentioned this in my email to Gill Lindsay last week. Since we have trouble penetrate the CEC firewall ,

could you forward? Many thanks.

Kind regards.

Andrew Fitchie

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +44 (0)
M: +44 (O
F: +44 (0)

Please consider the environment before printing my email

CEC01560935_0001
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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